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TO: U.S Nucliear Reculatory Comm. DATE: November 2, 1981
Washington, D.C. 20555
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| FROM: STATE CLEARINGHOUSE FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS
‘, SUBJECT: RECEIPT OF NOTIFICATION FORM
? Activity: Final Enviromental Statement related to the operation of the

Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2, Docret # 50-416 and 50-417
State Application ldentifier Number: MS811026-005

| The State Clearinghouse has received your notification for the activity described above. Please note that the
| above State Application Identifier Number has been assigned. All correspondence pertaining to this activity
must refer to this Identifier Number,

Some activities in the coastal area are subject to review under the Mississippi Coastal Program, administered
by the Bureau of Marine Resources. The ldentifier MNumber for these activities is followed by a letter(s)
which indicate the following:

R: The activity is subject to review under both the OMB Circuiar A-95 and the Mississippi Coastal
Program,
RCP: The activity is subject to review under the Mississippi Coastal Program only.
CA95: The activity has already been determined to be consistent with the Mississippi Coastal Program
but is still stibject to A-95 review.
C: The activity has already been determined to be consistent with the Mississippi Coastal Program; it
is entered in the weekly log for notification purposes only. No A-95 review is necessary.

The activity will be reviewed by various state agencies, and you will be informed of the status of this review
within 22 days of the above date.

: If you have any gquestions, please contact this office. Your cooperation is appreciated.
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